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Dear 16:4 Ves

!ha W sqdIr4 P iottO theivOR
Cosutseon dt.WW*R4 that'substta

had beft rohi 'It rp t tot
io yow, o* p~Wt.

A Copy of the Cosission's detondnatt". is
enclosed for you= inf aion. if youi h am
questions# please contact Duane A., 5Rov*# the attorney
assigned to this matter, at (202) 523*4957*I.I

Sincels

William C. OldkwI
General Counsel

Enclosure
Commission certification
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1, N vjori w d. Znstb Bertavy tb

1979, UeCmisodtermined by a Veo- Vf 6*4- te Ms

the o~o~ngrecoana 1ions, as net IOVOI I*

Cognsells asport dated August 15, 1975, r*qtIa#th boe

captioned matter:

1. Take no further action.

2. Close the file.

Attest:

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 8-16-79, 9:55
Circulated on 48-hour vote basis: 8-16-79, 4:00



Le tar 04ft"es

cZRTFIC&YW3N

I, Marjorie W. ~ns, Secretary to the J14W 1,

Blection Cnission, do hereby certify that on A40,0t
1979, the Conission determined by a vote of 6-0 ,

the following recouwendations, am met forth in th# -

Counsel's Report dated August 15, 1979,, regarding tI,* ,"

captioned matter:

1. Take no further action.

2. Close the file'.

Attest:

orieW. n53

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 8-16-79, 9:55
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 8-16-79, 4:00
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FIEDERAL £LECTK
WASHINGTONo O.C. 2W~3

DATB*

S in!KUCO:

TO: CRAMZS ST3MZ

XARORIE W. NGOS ~*

AUGUST 20, 1979

OBJETION M NR 99 7 -Geacral

Report dated Au94"* 114"-*
Received in 0085of 6- 5

The above-named document was circulatied on #4 bupr

vote basis at 4:00, August 16, 1979.

Couinissioner Reiche submitted an objection at 9t,30,

August 20, 1979, thereby placing MUR 997 on the zx@fttive

Session Agenda for September 5, 1979.

Attached is a copy of Commissioner Reiche's vote

sheet with commnents regarding ?4UR 997.

ATTACHMENT:
Copy of Vote Sheet



TO: j_10 Mr"

VRI Blisa T. ~wr

MU 997

Please have the att!Ibat'"

an =2 997 distributed to the AmLe on A 49 hou

tally basis*

ThanWu



$R 1A-

In a notarized complaint dated Jun. 12, 1979, the coMpLaJ**t in

this matter, Congressman Theodore L.. Veiss, alleged that the

respondent violated 5 434 of the-Act by failing to file VEt of

receipts and expenditures subsequent to the July 10, 1976,' quarterly

report, as required. Prior to the General Counsel receiving this

complaint, the Reports Analysis Division had attempted to notify

the committee of its obligation to report by sending MW and RCTS

letters of notification regarding the two reports not filed -- to which

no response was obtained. A further investigation by General Counsel

staff later revealed that the letters of notification were never

received by the respondent, since the address where the letters were

sent, although itself listed by respondent in its statement of

organization, was a former address used during the campaign and not

since September, 1978. In fact, when General Counsel staff notified

the candidate of the pending action, the candidate responded that

the reports had been filed on a timely basis as required. The

Reports Analysis Division, however, has no record of that filing.

The candidate was therefore instructed to immediately forward copies

of the reports to the Commission for review. (Attachment).



Q0Nonission takeso

I*Take no turt*

2.0 Close the ft

Attachments
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August 3., 1979

:.IJsuie Brown, esq.
I.eral Electi.on Commission

KC Street N.W,
Wmahington, D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Brown:

Pursuant to your telephone conversation with Robert
R. Lewis on August 1, 1979, 1 am enclosing copies of the O
10th quarterly report and the year end report of receiptsf.
expenditures that were previously filed with the Federal AL*i
Commission, but for some reason did not reach their desti~~~
further, as Mr. Lewis pointed out, I did not receive any A,'~~
that the reports had not been filed, since apparently such 4000e8
were mailed to an incorrect address.

Thank you f or your ef forts to resolve this matterl

Very truly yours,

Kathleen VOre h

LS :2 8 M0 611

*~! k



AUpast 3t 199

Dwwo~ Brown, Req.
0*40ral 2l00*ioA Ooumxion

Kr Street, Cv.
#a"ibngton, D*O. 20463

Dear Mr. Browns

Pursuant to your telephone conversation with bV
2. Lewis on August 1, 1979, 1 am enclosing *opie of Uh#*
10th quarterly report and the year end report of receipte"7777

ezpnditures that were previously filed with'the lederal., 0Z'Commission, but for some reason did not reach their dest_
further, as Kr. Lewis pointed out, I did not re ceive mny
that the reports had not been filed, since apparently Me A'h
were mailed to an incorrect address.

Thank you f or your ef forts to resolve this matter.e

Very truly yours,

Kathleen Orh

t~:d 6 ' 11~

117
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aloi PZOtChk If edkee Is different thu prodial0 4 end i

o WAr1 10 Ou^ri*- 40p0

04111116010 10 Oinrtl Repof

onivoery 31 Animul iopr

0l motlV Report

V* s a leow for ms5

(primar. pseri of Mgonwg~

on _____ in fot 0010of

oThirnet day report folowft lsta

on _____ _In the Soof
(date),

-1011111 0 General Election 0 POlmery and 41enera

Report

foir:

03 Other flssalial. runoff. etc.)

SUMMARY OF RECEIPT AND SXI#Mb1W MS
WFiues may be rounde to neeree *AuJ

$Coe! Perlod -.7h2I1Lt Tweoupv J/&ft
*Cash on hand Jwmuer 1. 197 y...............................

7 Cash on hand at b@Om**~n of reportn period...........................

I Total receipts (firom lin Is).............. .......................

(a) Subtotal (Add lines 7 and 8 for Column A and lines 6 and 8 for Column B).......

9 Total expenditures (firom Nine 25)...................................

10 Cash on hand at close of reporting period (Subtract line 9 from line Ba)...........

11 Value of contributed item on hand to be liquidated
(Attach itemized list).................... S

0e600oA
ThWsPNro

.*19 .. of, CM
80169 6 V- .

Colum I

0@de Y ear-To-Daft

An

I 0S3.06

12

13

Debts and obligationsi owed to the Committee /Candidate (itemize all on Schedule C) ...

Debts and oblgtions owed by the Committee/Candidate (itemize all on Schedule C) .. S

I certify that I have examined this Report and to the best of my knowledge and belief It is true. rrect and complete.

/4__/76 kA~Mken_(M1._OA-Ze&= li z
(Date) (Typed Name of Treasurer or Candidate) :4%Sienture of Treasurrir~andidate)

Note: Submission of f&ame erroneous, or incomplete information may subjec the person signing this Report to the penalties .1 2 U.S.C. Section 437g.
or Section 441, (see reverse side of form).

For further LFederal Election Commission Approved by GAO
Information, *1325 KC Street. N.W. or call 800/424-9530 *-187620 (R0508)
Contact: Washington. D.C. 20463 Expires 3-31-81

All previous versions of FEC FORM 3 are obsolete and should no longer be used.

Any information reported herein may not be copied for sale or use by anyv person for purposes of soliciting contributions or for any commercial purpose.

I

411 - ev. . . . . . . . . .
*79. cm



Is. Othe Ineomne

1b) W1InWmad... .........
Iw btote of oft lww ........

m1 Losms and Low. plfI i
(a) Itemizd .we aeuA. ... .. .

(9) M11to" of 1"1lURr00l5 ipe6001C
11S. Refundii. Rebels!, - OW f 01100-111111

ta) Itemized toe Wwdie, A . . . . . . . . . . . .
0)Unheinied............
(a) &4400d o re 1 edSt. reWI of depoes

4.~**........

.......................

.......................

IS. T otlaecIm....e..................

20. Operating Expenditures:
(a) Itemized (use Mohdole 81. . . . . . . .. . . . . . . . .
Wb Unitemied .. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . * *,,,
(c) Su to of oprf xedu . . .. . . . . . . . . . .

21. Loans. Loan R~pylst n e~rbto euc us
(a) Itemnized tw U*9 ....... ....... .......
(b te U n l ... ... sm.... ia ed...... ....

(cj Subtotal of toem &W loan rapeymante muds and .ontrIWmglon rfunds....
22. Trensferi Out to Palktisu Commts.:

(a) To offillated/authoriasd committee (hse on Schedule S1 regmress
of amount)............................................

1b) To other committe temize on Schedule S regPrdles Of amlount)..........
10) Contributions in-kind to other committees

(Itemize on Schedule B regardm of amount).......................
4d) Subtotal of transfers out..............................

23. independent Expenditures fuse Schedule El..........................
24. Coordinated Expenditures Made by Political Committees (2 U.S.C. 441&(d))

(Itemize on Schedule F)..................................

25 Total Expenditures.......................................

~. *d.

......

*
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I
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$S . . . . . . .

I I

I $ .02

Is.-
I s So , 4 7

a Ot Y S-9 4
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$

S a 5, ?61. S yas.9

26. otalRecipts(fro lie 19.......................................2 i...5... 4(

27.~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~~~~~~... Trnfr.n(rmln 5a)..................
28. et Rceips (ubtrct lne 7 frm lie 2)............................$ a q ...i

29. ota Expndiures(frm lie 2).................................................... ___..........____

30. Tansfrs Ot (fom lne 2(a))....................................

31. Net Recpeitus (Subtract line 0 from line 2).......................... $ S i ' __________



Total
other income

~L.4ON

R _____ _____

MIn')

Urnusu~ariSLine Number 10 LUnt Number 20 Umn kin'ber 21 LUte Nufiber 22W Lne Number nib Line Number 23,
migiuts400 Tota recelitS Totl W -operatin LOOMs Total ttasfers out Total tranwlra Total
~ rbeW WDI~ totl ckam Ib epenitims oll inp~yfietI to effiltieed out to odte independent

of ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ atoko dUOI hog S)adOti~a i coUYwY'tMS expenditures
of. ___________ t___________ fell______ _____________,

C~ ~ ~ ~~~~~~~~~~~rhw _______________________*__________

0 ________ __________________ _______ ___fit._

K ______________ ____________________________

L _____________________ ______ ______ ______

0 __________________ _____ _____

14 __ __ __ __ W_ _ _ _ _ W_ _ _ _ _ __ _ _ _ _ - 151__ __ (___1_om uatofoRc_ _anxeniursfo l

Lin ________________24__ ___________________ __________________ __________________ _____________________ ___________________ Committees________

Toa Totalxpendturesasho hand______ Debts______ and_______ Debts______ and_____

Li nu e 24 hroumh 25) Lin Nu beh0ie Numbier 12 Line Nume 1 imtthltofNt Receipts and Expiitr nto tasersnde fo m

ToA Total affienaitd CahonmmdiebttneDbsendCmmtte

coordinated~ ~~~~~~~~~ (total counseenefpeid obiatosopdolitinsoe I b pag c olu nlyh)

E_______ 2_____ _ Reeps oadepniurs e ftransfers to and fro

C __________ __________ __________ _________4 Total rexpeniptrs from col (ho)) S.

K ______5___ Less total transfers Oun (from

F ________ ________ ________column ()4................... ..

j _____________ ___________ 4 Tta expenditures .f.mo...... S.

K~~~~~~~~ -- ______ -______ ---------- ________
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OWN Ifts^ 1101111100 of each aeeI
~ ~ug A. t*~~this Period

A91C Al. Y I C"' Occ u a

Reas 13 ~Check if C~tW0W

130ter Aggregate Yeer-T .. "~tofacReeg

PulNm.NiigAde n I oePrincipal Place of Suuw J Amount of each Aeei
Ful NOM. M1111 Cr.r OWZP day. veers this Period

Receipt for: Check if Contibutor is eelf0emplye

jPrima 1 Generl. Other A W1Pts Ye ar -To-4Co W . .1 i Am.n of, eac !ReceI
FullA jNme. Mailing Addrw and ZIP codo Principal Place of 11161u1111sinuswt, Amutofjc Rcl

I...$ e6osCs'41o .A40t day. "eer this Period

A~(rA CC =~o~ S

Recipt for: 13 Check If Contributor is self-employed

13 Primary Q eea Other Agrot YerT4M A 7VD bot mount of each Recei
Full Name. Mailing Addeu and ZIP Code Principal Piace of Businesa.ser ti Pro

N(Y MyA A~-e OccupationC C

Receipt for: 03 Check if contributor is self-emnployed

o3 Primary 0oGneral 0 Other Aggregate Vea-To-ete. . . W .- mwmt Amount of each Recei

Full Name. Mailing Address and ZIP CoePrincipal Place ofjusine thsPro

Fi~~~die-0) 4. ca (L44 day. yer)ths1ero

Ni.V. t. Y.Y cr7 Occupation i /0ft

Receip for:3 Check if Contributor is self-employed

ol Prim D General 0Other Aggregate YearTo Date ... S5t ____--_moutfachReoi

Full Name. Mailing Address and ZIP Code Principal Place of Suslness daeyt. ye Amoutohi eci

4ivA. Occupation ~s
AI/. .a 1 ^A -C.

Receipt for: C3 Check if Contributor is slf-employed

o3 Primary 0 General 03 Other Aggregate YearTo-Date ... S onto (month _Amounofeah____

SuBTll ofme Ma dreshs age ZPtiona)de ................................ Prnia 3lc ofBsns

TOTAL ~ ~~ 0 this perio yeast page Phelnruieonyd................................

raw* qp"Avwlvw

OF'. "LIP, iarr



FUN Nom. Mailing Addifh am,,

/*(O SM.A 4

_____________________________________- 
F

Itecop f1w:

[Ousu~~n

]prow bmonth.

isa.

gpif" Ulf ! Alon (mo I Amount of each Riecetii

4f14 A ~ a I 0 6;A day. veer this Period
-je Ia17

Receipt for: "Li mrb-Ow

13 Primary 0 Gel 13 OthercachTO3ci,
Full Rame. Mailing Addins and ZIP Cde~iyw this Period

44r 44CUBOK ,4v4.m

Reneipt for: 3Check it Cor~ibtor As self .eMpOyed

Primary Oetrl pOther VOui700 ofy 44tiPerio
Pull Nasme;. Mailing AddreM end ZIP CoaPrincipal Place of essn

Receipt f or: 13 Check if Contributor is $0elf 4mplOed

E3 Primary D General 0Other Aggregate YOO(.To-Dt* ... $tnnh Amount of each Recd___

Full Name. Mailing Address and ZIP Coda Principal Place of4 Bu",55 Pj atelonh AmutorahRc

day. year)I thus Peruod

Receipt for: 0 Chccrk if Contributor is self -employed

o Pr imary D General 03 Other - ~pfgate Yar-ToDate .. .$ ________3"d

Full Name. Mailing Address and ZIP Code Principasl Place of Busines Date (mnonth. -Amnont of ieach Rec,

.SCjbIG 4JL ,'(S#i. day. year) this Period

c5COA-4 CA.C 14. A/. Y 10 ~ Occiupatioin 'SY

o I I~iut -e_ -K.C C, tV .

TOTAL thtus peruoil vat piuqe this line numbeir only)..................................................... $

a dew



NiAA-4des~

Rhieeip for:

Ing Lines 14a. 15ne 16k'~
Of FEC P
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Yn~~ swi' s~~wpww

Ii E5m.~I f'S n.h..
WUMN www11014

edps Ao

d line)

1/#r

Atunt of each I
this Period

h~WUY __________ A- - mumIeI - n t of each Recl

!I -vow$I this Period

0 chc tCtib -I WtI4PI

feselptw: 13__Check_ __If
~Pr imary [)nw Other Agarowst -" .T O f each R

Pull Nane. Mailing Addrew en ZIP Code. principal Place of BUseneM D ~~h won fec

1Q% ~ ~ ~ ~ day Q"WIs iA ~ V)' this Period

Receipt tor:L~ ?~ki Cc.tr:.1mr Is aef-cn'oe

~JPrimary 1Geneqei [3 Other I A5Vt Amoun at ech R

rri~la riuifhi vm

I a -o I o& 1 i IAmouthisfPeariod
Full Namne. Mailing Address lt "IW U0005

b~vi;4
A aS -7. 1AA1 'f
J/ YC. At-7. 1f-Vs

Receipt for:
VS ft..,...a fl flihe,

Occupatn (fT.
A4 - - ( h -%- a

dW. Vw)

E rin~avy ibd WWUS ______%_________=______________

Full Nam. Mailing Address land ZIP CoCd Principal Piace of Susiness1 Date 6mt~nth. Amount of each Recd

day. Vow this Period

g Y., 4 y~.Occupation .

Receipt for: D3 Check f Contributor is self -employed

o3 Primary (3 General Q Other Agrgtq err-aTITII.Z:Zi
Full Name. Mailing Address and ZIP Code Principal Piace of Business Date (month. Amount of each Reci

! % S~k'f 4. ., day.yoau) this Period

(0 10 YpOL ^A! t~ ALI- A/ Y
At' Y,. C. v-/ 9 1 7 Occupation

Receipt for: 03 Check it Contributor is self -employed

o3 Primary 0 General 0Other Aggregate Year-TO-Date -... s

Full Name. Mailing Address and ZIP Code Pri~ncipall~lace of Business 'D ate-@ Tmonth. -Amount of each Re

~&4.vet S~I.IA.0.jL'..' day. year) this Period

Ill YId-W Occupatio 1  - 7i ak
Receipt for: OCheck if Conte ibutor is sel enluyed

OC filial 0 Gelici;.l 0Othier te~t~sr~)it . ______

SUBTOTAL of receipts this Paija loptiosl) .........------------------------------------------------ / c -

TOTAL tl'i- ve'riod flj~.u lij~e this lirne ituni're oiilV)--------------------------------------------------------

Aneua..m Y~ta.~ie. 3

u ~nuc~ iv s.urnriuuvus is

Anrenato YW-T-8. - : I

W-1-Ir .I

this Period
r-rincival ING0 *WNW*



At .L I

U 5~IIU5W 35 ~T' IW
n~~ ~ ~ 1!*.4A- 1

13 Other 09 ng'"v ~q. V~
I 11IIlrb is

Full Nam. Mailing Aften aiw w u

A
1 ~~ 114f *oftu*w5Ismt~m~o

Receipt for :
Sprimm COW4nra

Full Name. mailing Address and ZIP Cd

Fit..msCej 6 SIA

71i &#:&
piJvc. 0 -

~z.z
- ~D....T~UImO* U

rrsjut. uw

OccupsCon~

- - ________ I -

Receipt tor:
apriory - 0 Genera [3 Other

Full Name. Mailing Addres and ZIP Code

/06,86~I

Receipt for:,
03 Primary 0General Q Other

Full Name. Mailing Address ~and ZIP Code

60.r o(F ~eAL
73a &-- &t

In1 JI.

Receipt for:
o Pimary 03 General DOther

Full Name. Mailing Address and ZIP Code

MlgvriCC. Feim1 b CA 7

Receipt for:
o3 Primary 03 General 0 Other

Full Name. klailing Address and ZIP Code
-I A1IL

n£ ec ~Ifl' Brw-
,%,uIuuIw 'WI - - -a--'Principal Place of Bsminesk 11#33 C Ale. 104u 9'a36

Occpaio

%0 Vf r idke n im dua

Jj~,UgCK fl P..UIUIIWWU ID in..DwW-
U ....aa !I Yaa..ta.Dat* - £

At *A.13 -

Occup s r ' n 01
o3 Check of Contributor is selIfemPlOyed

Aggregate Vear-To-Date ... $
Principal Place of Business

9*c~ / /" Wi' *Ca

Occupation .

0 Check if Contiabutor is swlfv-mployed

IAggregate YearToDate ... $
Principal Place of Business

dey. yowl)

7148'705'

//z6 /71

day. year)

7//1?;

Amounat of each Rece
this Period

Amount of each Rea4
this Period

Amount of each Re-C
this Period

Date (month, jAonifeach Rei
day. Year I this Period

7/1 127

Date fmc~iitT7 Amount of each R#.
day. year)I this Period

srAzT- rv i A- I*d ~Occullati~ . _........_7/4/78

Receiptfor: 0Check if Coiit ibtitor is self .vrnployed

0 -Pnary 0 Giic1. 0 1iie A qqe.itc e d .To-a.Dne ... $

SUBTOTAL of ,ece"Pht this PUO 40"tiO".11)............................................

TO~TAL tllis Pein.d WIist 11,1C t1's liine nuinber only)........................... ........................

[YiI~O

lIE

ReceIptfo:

Sey1% V O I4. d

,j33Ave

g4..

I

dw."W1

MACIpw "wCw



o4Y. w.Y
"Me~

Ir ~ ~ a - .aswad
iv V~YYI~!~9'~ ~-. '7~ --

a --

o V# sOhl

IV -s

Amtount of each Racelo
this Period

M~nO

andiar WJe eaf Fd 4w 61' 0ZZ Ann of chRecept
FUN tnw. Ma111i1g Ad~drw devJI vee~*.) this Period

~~gseiee I.' 1 Cheek Ii tvI* wW-ployed
pp~may Geeal 00Oth., Dowegt (Mont6t. h. Amount of each Receip

FWg ane. Mailing Addse" a"d ZIP Coa. - Prnipal Plc of yg4 ths Prio

gi. 6 0',. "A- 43 _ _ _ _ _ _Vow$_ _this 
Period

*b~ ~-~i'*.. ~Occupation

Receip Ioe Ct- c !e -o:~uO :
i~~~~g imary ~~~~~~ ~ii 3G el OteAgrgt o-oDtDaemntF -Amount of each Receip

Full Name. Moiling Addres and ZIP Cod. Principal Place of swinm a.ya tiseii

a s 'L 40Occupation

Receipt for: (3Check if Contributor isuself-employed
&tn _General other Aggregate Year*TOoto. .-5 Dol (onh. Amount of each Receig

Full NameW Mailing Addresd ZIP Code Principral Place of dausiarneisPeio

Occupation

0 hcki ontributor is self-emploved
Receip~ for:______ o"irmr General 03 Other Aggregate Year-To-Dote ... $

Full Name. Mailing Addres3 and ZIP Code Principal Place Of Business Date (month. Amount of each Receil
day. year I this Period

N(IdCA
4

Receipt for,[ OChecio onrbuo is self -employcd

Q4rimary OGeneral 03 Other Aggicge year -To-Date .. . S -

Full Name. Mailing Address and ZIP Code Principal Place of Business Date (month. Amount of each Recei
day, year) this Period

Occupation

03 Check if Contributor is sell-err-llaoyed
Receipt for: _________

0 Primary- 0G nr~ Other A qifegate Y i;r.To-Dai .. S ___________

SUBTOTAL of iceipis tilis Page (optional).................................................$

TOTAL thes periodi (last page this line numberf only).............................................. s 021 1 7S

ft-



W.Y.C' .a y. a ped ONute

l~i.Miig dr WZP at-fkd MAsws of each expendi-

*W 444W two.~ this peiod

I^6.%Ad O4 6. dr " V4J4&

At.V. C IV -Y /5

*u-"ae.Miln Address and zIP Cad Asmvint of each expendi-
*yjySar lure this period

FLl Name. Mailig Addresmo .. icla~o ZIP~ko " % -AMount of each expenbdi-

9cM. F/U~4.~'4uS4v. year) ture this period

117 Ii.LbO Expenditure for:

-_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ OFO3Prima" OGeneral COther.

Iul Name. Mailing Address and ZIP Code Particulars of. Expendeture, DueIuOI'V. Amount of each expendi.
day. "eert ture this period

V.Y. . Expenditure for: 777 u
0 Prmary__300neral_0Other ____________

Full Nam. Mailing Address and ZIP Code Particulars of Expendture Date ;month. Amount of each expendi,

- G7,-&, 0PA * . t. 41 b( day. Vowr) ture this period

wv.y. W. . . Expendituie for: ii?
o3 Primary 0] General 03 Other _______ __________

Full Nam. Mailing Address and ZIP Code Par ticulars, of Expenditure Date (month. Amount of each uxpendi

fiI' Tt 4 ~ ~ C~4(t~t day. yearl ture this period

16(e A W#S Expenditure for: le

AlY-C dy. E3 Primary [3 Gncral _ 0E Other_______

Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Particulars of Expendutwe Oas moth. Amount of each experdi

XtC4. ej g,&Ao_ -day. yea) ture this period

M-0 S 3 , k. Expenditure for: -7//0/79 7

Af.-431A,/ 0V 'r1 ( Primary 0 Gener.I 03 OtherA

SUBTOTAL of cxpenditures this page (optionasl)...................................................I : '$

TOTAL tltis pessoct (last Page this lIMe number 01-10...........................................



'Amount ofeach expendi.

F~A~s~iL.t~£&Kriv4Ahivturn this period

Fil~~~~~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ Amount dres60ZW ttkw 01oof of@"qh expendi-.

(llrrt 'J~u~tlmA Cnj y/44 ft....day. V~t ture this period

Q;;V~j' a Espniu foar: 71

Pl eo.Mulling Aiidressad P Particulars of 600OsN"u Amun j*f* eahepenidl-

~s-. ~~ F~ -. day. "VIw ture this period
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Kathleen Orsech
Treasurer
Robert R. Levis For Congreps

Committee
207 W. 75th Street
New York, New York 10003

is: BM 997

Dear Ms. Orzech:

on October 20, 1976 and March 5, 1979, your Committee
was notified that the Federal Election Coammission had found
reasonable cause to believe that the commuittee had failed to
file the October 10 Quarterly Report of Receipts and Expendi-
tures and the Year End Report of Receipts and Expenditures
respectively, as required by the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act") .

The Commission has a duty to attempt to correct such0
violations for a period of 30 days by informal methods of
conference, conciliation and persuasion and by entering
into a conciliation agreement. 2 U.S.C. 5437g(a) (5) (3).
If we are unable to reach an agreement during that period,,
the Comimiss ion may, upon a finding of probable cause to
believe a violation has occurred', institute civil suit
in United States District Court and seek payment of a civil
penalty not in excess of $5,000.

We enclose a conciliation agreement that this office
is prepared to recommend to the''Commission in settlement
of this matter. If you agree with the provisions of the
enclosed agreement, please sign and return it, along with
the civil penalty, to the Commission within ten days. I
will then recommend that the Commission approve the agree-
ment.

4 Ppm % .UIOf V



William C. Ol4Rkik
General Counsel

c Robrt R, Lewis
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This matter haviing been initiated by a ain

and notArized complaint by Congressman Theodore-S ~M

,after investigation, the Coumiss ion having found

cause to believe that the Robert R. Lewis For Conv*"

(hereinafter respondent) violated 2 U.S.C. 5434:

Now, therefore,p the Covamision and respondant, ,~i

entered into conciliation as provided for in 2 1U.S.C. e~ &

(5), do hereby agree as follows:

1. The Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction

over the respondent and the subject matter of tti,

case.

II. That respondent has had a reasonable opportuni-ty

to demonstrate that no action should be taken in

this matter.

III. That the pertinent facts in this matter are as

follows:

A. Respondent is a political committee as defined

by 2 U.S.C. 5431(d).

B. As a political convuitteef respondent was required

to file quarterly reports of receipts and ex-

penditures and a year end report of receipts and

expenditures.



'TIFIR, ~ ~ W ' 44-"Z'

receipts andWro
5434. 0 '4

A. That it will file 9I1

report or receiptA *W Miu* L

by 2 U.S.C. S4340

B . That it will file tibh* r.i ~t* 4 ~<4

and expenditures as resquired'by 2 00.SV.C.64!

C. That it shall not undertake any activity**

is in violation of the Federal Election' CLtOAip6

Act of 1971, as amendd, 2 U.S.C. 5431," 'eta

IV. General Conditions

A. The Commission, on requesat of anyone filing a*

complaint under 2 U.S.C. 5437g(a) Cl) coceng

the matters at issue herein or on its own notion,

may review compliance with this agreement. If the

Commniss ion believes that this agreement or any

requirement thereof has been violated# it may

institute a civil action for relief in the

United States District Court for the District

of Columbia.
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ViIIiAXC.w, OjL4&k*t
General Cowwn~e
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Washifttwon, beCef

by:
-Pat*:

Racnleen vrzech
Treasurer
207 W. 75th Street
New York# New York )~O2O3
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4V Kathleen Orsech
Treasurer
Robert R. Lewis For Mrnz~

committee
207 V. 75th Street
New York,, New York 10003-

Dear Ms. Orzech:

On October 20v 1978'and Msts11 5 1)979, "1 oeit
was notified that the Fedw*I 21l6ation Comp~ssi1.0b had, found
reasonable cause to believe that the coamittee had taild to
file the October 10 Quarterly Report of ReceiptslandZedi
tures and the Year End Report of Receipts and Exedtues.
respectively, as required by the Federal Electio'n Cap~gn
Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act).

The Commiss ion has a duty to attempt to correct sudh
violations for -a period of 30 days hyinformal 'methods of
conference,.conciliation and persuaslon ander:
into a conciliation agreente 2o .S,C.5$4-(A)(
If we are unable to 'reach an agreement during that peitade
the Commission may, upon a finding of probable cause to
believe a violation has occurred', institute civil suit
in United States District Court and seek payment of a civil
penalty not in excess of $5,000.

;.1%. low.We enclose a conciliation agreement that this office
is prepared to recommend to the'Commission in settlement
of this matter. If you agree with the provisions of the
enclosed agreement, please sign and return it, along with
the civil penaltyp to the Commission within ten days. I
will then recommend that the Commission approve the agree-
ment.



-=2-

~ - ~ q~.tions or suggestiowi WW
,the attorneyas $ t

William C. 03dtker
General CouM1~l

znclo$Uzl*

cc: aobert R. Itwis



30 7 W*' 75th Sws

Dea" use ftseh:
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will then reooummad that the Comisasion aprmthe agree-
mzit,



A -AI

12Fwi, teflno, or suqgstAon'w nge.,
1XV~n the. attorney., 84qa1 b 1

* t tl62)52 573,~.

i 14w A

Ap 7 ,~n
U0 To":

44:0%

Vat hobet.R. Levis*

I_ -. I r C.

- ?i-t.A- - . * *,*

4'~

- . t.c ~

.4.,

- '".7

I' -,~ .

4. 4

44A

lot

7i..9- -I
'S ~ ye

Vow



Zathe Matter of )

aborkwt a. W "~L~ r ) NtR 9907
conos,6mttoe :

CONILIATION A

This matter having been initiated by a signed, sworn,

and notarized complaint by Congressman Theodore S. Wi"#s,*Ad

after investigation# the Commission having- found ra~b*

cause to believe that the Robert R. Lewis For Congress, C*M*t*

(hereinafter respondent) violated 2 U.S.C. S434:

Now,, therefore,, the Commission and respondent, havin'I ftly

entered into conciliation as provided for in 2 U.S.C. $4379(a)

(5), do hereby agree as follows:

1. The Federal Election Commission has jurisdiction

over the respondent and the subject matter of this

case.

II. That respondent has had a reasonable opportunity

to demonstrate that no action should be taken in

this matter.

III. That the pertinent facts in this matter are as

follows:

A. Respondent is a political committee as defined

by 2 U. S. C. S 431 (d) .

B. As a political committee, respondent was required

to file quarterly reports of receipts and ex-

penditures and a year end report of receipts and

expenditures.



C Rpodeui faisum~

requirod by' 2, Q'.aC. 4
P. Rspodent fail t td

receipts and expenditures a~req"ixe Sy ice*

S434.

WHEREFORE,, Respondent agres,:

A. That it wil.l file the, October. :1-4 1978 q.w'tK

*report or receipts and *3exp*iUres* a* ivquA4

by 2 U.S.C. S4340

B. That it will file the year end report of,~~tt

and expenditures as required by 2 U.s.c. 5434.

C. That it shall not undertake any activity which,

is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended,, 2 U.S.C. S431, -et M.

o IV. .GeneralConditions

0 A. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a

JN complaint under 2 U.S.C. S437g(a) (1) concernintg

the matters at issue herein or on its own mo~tion,

may review compliance with this agreement. If the

Commission believes that this agreement or any

requirement thereof has been violated, it may

institute a civil action for relief in the

United States District Court for the District

of Columbia.



*gt~2Rftt.

Date:by

WIliliaa C. Mlaker
General Counsel
132$ X Street, N.W.
Washington, DOC. 20463

Kathleen Orzech
Treasurer
207 W. 75th Street
New York, New York 10203



TM 37

64 for Congres

IftIr~orie W. 3nmons, Seo=etary tb- Ww Federal
Ui'etion -Oomisanion, do hereby .wtf 'JULY on.Its1

1X97*, the Comission approved by a "oe of 50, the

10010W~*tion set forth in tbe- 1irs 4@eiral Ock6V*I

Report, to send the attached conciliationagm t

and letter to the respondents.

Voting for this determination were Comissioners

Aikens, liernan, M~cGarry, Thomson and Harris.

Attest:

roreW. nsm~
Se etary to the Commission

Received in the office of the Commission Secretary: 7-16-79, 4:52Circulated on 48 hour tally vote basis: 7-17..79 11:00

07 lJ40
RE6 7 /-Z/OO!F



M!" &UDI TOt 2 Mrge m

rms Ilissa To Garr

S a I w is hIU21 R 997

Pleas. have the attadW* Pirat WO 5spmt, cm )R 997

distributed to the Conission on a 46 how tally basis.

Tharakyyou.



C0301AXWZ?' S AMS: coaressman "6040.7 loot

EL#VAWT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. 5434

INTR IMPUORTS CHECKED: Robrt . Le7i -Wr cong

Ted wis s Por.Cars b~t

_ FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

Ina a notarized cu3iat dated June 12,# 1979, ho a11*qs,'tUt the reispondent -violated S434 of the Act by 2* file
roots'ofreceipts and expenditures subsequet to, the -J4 ),1 1028

X4 #t&J Ofreport, as required. The coaplainant aeo a231*je 'A4 -the
1i eto file on the part of respondent is in iiolaticil of 00 Internal
-V i6 c ode, aamnded.

LEGAL ANALYSIS

While respondent committee did file its statement of organization
and first and second quarter reports (the .candidate had waivred reporting),
records maintained by the Reports Analyiis Diviuion indicate that respondent
candidate was not on the primary or general election ballots* Accordingly,
respondent coutittee was not required to file 10 day pre primary# 30 day
post-primary, 10 day pre-general or 30 day post-general reports. Since
respondent coummittee did initially file its statement of organization,,
hoPweSve41r, it was,qbl igated to file the third quarter and year end rprts,,
which it did not* - t 4-A

~not~fke
to tb~sn~Rn M' and ItWR6~ttmv '01 tti on reqarding the

two reports not filed - to which no response was 6tined (see attached).



V h* r'spondnht s noniling had riot, yet boen rof.*',
~*ioeof Gene.ral cowik"4 byw RePorts Aayt Siin
~i~htto our .0tio by, a ooaliv . n$so

~*Rtth nnilngatisu 4 nt t the 1heso4
by the vwwrni* of Masy 21, 1978 bcue the ftnorfil

e~frot f a ompaintwe re roon tngthat th*
att t forte tfropte 8i1' it-ft Ma ls~

miewe recomiund an effort at conciliation. We are aITU
for the Commission approval a proposed conciliation ag
The agreement contains no civil penalty because of the lah'a**
seriousness of this reporting violation: the respondent was*
on the primary or the general ballots.

Complainant also alleges that the respondent, by not 1"41
it reports as required, is in violation of the internal
Code, as amended. Title 26, Chapter 95 of the InternalR
Code pertains to the "Presidential Election Campaign Fun&dL
and its provisions are inapplicable here. Additionally,1 thU,
complaint provides no basis for our referring this complaint
to the I.R.S.

RECOMM4ENDATION

Send the attached conciliation agreement and letter.

Attachments

Complaint

RTB and RCTB Letters to Respondent
Conciliation Agreement



Mr, Thomas 'E. Ket's$
Federal Electionm *~toi$
1325 K Street, N.V,,~
Washington, DC G$

Dear Mr. Chalrmlftr

I wri te t6
pursuant to Part

10

AIL& .1y 'ti~ 4~ait, tw F. Petroilew.tae Commssion
t lof tAovRe90lat-1owt 0-i thti P-,t...

The ~ ~ a ,ae Is~es edtlphote nW~r of the- touilainant:

,amo up e Office Building

202-225*6635

2. Statement of violation:

The Robert L. Lewis For Congress Conuittee and Robert Re
Lewi's, i1nd-i vidually (N.Y., 20th C.., 1978)-, have;*willfully
violated the 'statutes, rules,and regulations 00ftinng
federal election campaign disclosure 4n that each has failed

to ilerquired financial reports with the S.C siceth
July 10, 1978 report, resulting in violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Act, as amended,, and the Internal Revenue
Code, as amended.

3. Documentation of the allegations of the complaint is contained
in the official records of the F.E.C.

4. The complainant is a Member of Congress representing the 20th
Congressional District of New York, is not nowi a candidate for
public office, but was a candidate for public office in 1978
when this complaint first arose.,

CITY OF WASHINGTON

Sworn to: i~'"-
V THEODORE S. WEISS

Johns on
~ ?~blic, Dist, of Co'-bia

/ >1!Z~i~. £..~A..,Sept* 309 1.979
GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS: @ommmsw suImAM Am~ ssesvmum. Rmws MGANW U

EDUCATION AND LABOR: ftmsmiff. SOMiMaW NO. VOMavOMM. g'jATbg Lom 0" WtWM"mff 01^11K 0 EhWWVMUST oPO1T1uns

sTAoffl PUmm an. pWn NNW aIDS YL U

3S

Lj
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'0"1 C 0oooiooO20000600 IT HAS COME TO THE ATTENTION OF THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSJON~UTHAT YOU MAY HAVE. FAILEDT ILTHOCRE710 QUARTERLY REPORT OF RFu.(uCEIPTS AND EXPENDITURES AS REQUIRED BY THE FEnERAL ELECTION CAMPAIGNuACT0u ( UNESSYOUWER RE
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10000?00003000064nRFPORT WAS nFlU ON OCTO8FR 109 1978., THE REPORT MUST DISCLOSE YOUR CAM-<BPAIGN RECFIPTS AND EXPFNIUE RMJL
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BLE OPPORTUNITY TO UFMONSTRATF WHYUwNO ACTION SHOULD RE TAKEN AGAINST YOU. YOUR RFPORT SHOULD HE FILFncUIMMFnIATFLYWT H LR
,OF THF HOUSE, OFFICF OF RECORnS AND REGISTRA-<=TION* 1036 LONGWORTH HOUSE OFFICE BUILDING, NoW. WASHINGTON.Do.C.(=I
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0000000000000000000000000000000000000

1 0610000O20 00
0100T A CM TO THE ATTENTION OF THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIONT4Y 

MAY 14AVE FAILEI OVL H1

YERZDOF RECEIPTS<=AND EXPENDITURES# AS REQUIRED BY THEFDRL*LCINCAPINULESY%4RERCNL

,PRIOR NOTIFICATION WAS<SENT TO YOU 
APPROXIMATELY 30 DAYS AGO ADVISING YOU THAT YOUR 

YEAR END<=W

100 00O20 0 0030000166REPORT 
WAS DUE ON JANUARY 31s, 1979. T14E REPORT MUST DISCLOSE YOUR<=CAMPAIGN 

RECEIPTS AND EXPE#DTRSFRMOTD

WO R to 1978 (OR FROM T11E<-'-CLOSING DATE OF YOUR LAST REPORT OR FROM THE CLOSING DATE IN WHICH YOU<=BECAME A CANDIDATEO RANZDA

COMMITTEE) THROUGH DECEMEBER 3,17. A 3A POSTCARD IS NOT AN ACCEPTABLE FILING 
FORiCANDIDATES AND<="%U

1 0 0 0 0 3 QQOO400000OCOMMITTEES WHICH#, HAVE DEBTS AND OBLIGATION4SY OR HAVE HAD ACTIVITY IN<=.EXCESS oF $1,000 DURING TEFUT LAT

OR WERE NOT INVOLVED IN THE-::1978 ELECTIONo.:'= YOUR APPARENT FAILURE TO0 FILE THIS REPORT GIVES THE COMI

EYE THAT YOU ARE IN VIOLATION OF '2 UoS.C. 432(E)(3) AND'(434#.(YUAE -EEYAFODDARASNBEOP

1 00 0 04 000050000100WHY NO 
ACTION SHOULD BE TAKEN AGAINST YOU. 

IF YOU HAVE NOT FILED THE(.:REQUIRED REPORTY YOU SHOLDOSWIINr

D FTEEN (15) DAYS FROM THE DATE-%0=F THIS NOTICE WITH THE SECRETARY OF THE SENATEP OFFICE OFrFUEL.IC<RECORDSP 119 DST.NE'WIlcT

(INV D.C. 20510. A COPY OF THIS RE-<=PORT SHOULD ALSO BE FILED WITH THE SECRETARY OF STATE OR EQUIVALENT<=STATE 
OFCR<"

S100005000060000100 IF YOU HAVE FILED THE REQUIRED REPORT OR REQUIRE ADDITIONAL IN-<'FORMATIONv PLEASE CONTCTERPOT AN

LYSIS DIVISION ON THE TOLL FREE<m:NUMBER (800) 424-9530* OUR LOCAL NUMBER IS (202) 523--4043(, .:=SI

C.ERELYP< < JOAN D* AIt(ENS<..* CHAIRMAN<=~ <=CERTIFIDIALRTR

ECEIPT REQUESTED::%
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2 Q0 QjQ077000i0HEAt4LmFUI o3t -w')lL r~kkiLIZ I r rr% Ar eAQ'' -A

ray .Ir r.,j rc.-. -- r r .,c 0 E)v 1S T S EC UR IT Y D K# BL D0 # # 14>l
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIONtu%325 K ST*. ~aDSM #TON #

401OP. 000 1oQIA YOU HAVE REEN NOTIFIED BY CERTIFIEI) MAIL FROM T94PF FEFRA1UEwLECTION COMMISSION THAT YOU MAY ,At AIiOT
TH1E 1916 YFAR(UEN0) 4EPORT OF RECEIPTS ANI) EXPIENOITURIES AS REGUIRE Y T EFJ lRAL aFLH ON CMPI ACT*. THIS WPH W$N

j&,00ARY 31. 197Q.(U=AS OF THis OATE9 NO RESPONSE HAS BEEN RECEIVED PROM YOIJ.. (<= YOUR CONTINUFI) FAILUREJ TO FlE H RV

4kiiot00OOQIO6JVFS THIE COMMISSION REASON4ABLE, CAUSE TO $ELIFVE THAT YOll ARE IN<(UVIOLATION OF, P U.S.C. '34,(* toY H~
TY SO)DAYS FWOM1 IHE flATFOF YOUR kECEIPT OFumTHJS NOTICE TO CONCILJATF THTS MAT1'FR W1114 THE COM4MISSIle I A T 1. PE(E <LPTI

s'AY RESULT IN T'IF POHLIGATJON OF YOUR NAME ON AU=LTST OF NONIFILFRS AN() REFERRAL OF youR NAMF TO fOP OFFICF (IF C,'RA~~
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Kathleen Orzech
Treasurer
Robert R, Levis For Congrose

Committee
4 207 W. 75th Street

New York, New York 10003

RX: NUR to7

Dear Ms. Orzech:

on October 20, 1973 u8 ~ ih5 197,ywgoite
was notified that the rederal Election commissum had foond
reasonable cause to bel iev that the comsmittee had failed to
file the October 10 Quarterly Report of Receipts and Expendi-
tures and the Year End Report of Receipts and Ex3penditUreS
respectively, as required by the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act')

The Commiss ion has a duty to attempt to correct such
violations for a period of 30 days by informal methods of
conference, conciliation and persuasion and by entering
into a conciliation agreement. 2 U.,S.C. 94379(a) (5) (8).
If we are unable to reach an agreement during that peroU the Commission may, upon a finding of probable cause to
believe a violation has occurred, institute civil suit
in United States District Court and seek payment of a civil
penalty not in excess of $5,000.

We enclose a conciliation agreement that this office
is prprdto recommend to the'Commission in stlmn
of this matter. If you agree with the provisions of the
enclosed agreement, please sign and return it, along with
the civil penalty, to the Commission within ten days. I
will then recommend that the Commission approve the agree-

71 ment.

0T604 ,



~~22on Or sunaa

sincerely#

4.:. ~William C. Ol0 e
Gneral Coue

,I
G,3ber I Lwis



IOUs* Of' ~Ptttt

Dear Mr. Wtss

This, is.- t~o a.)1ow AhA,@02#n
of June 22 12979 a~ rol of 'tM
Election Caua1paigW TAWS. "A, .taf 300er Me b~n' ssigne
to analyze your allegations. and a reoueeinto the
Federal Election ComarMISion an to. how this ~atter should
be handled will be made shortly. You will be notified as
soon as the Commission determines what action should be
taken. For your information, we have attachied' a brif
description of the Commission.'s preliminary produdres,
for the handling of complaints.

sincerely,

aiPong4&
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure



Mr. Thoms E. HafentChairmen
Federal Elections Cmidasion
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington* D.C. 2043

Dear Mr. Chairman:

I wri te to
pursuant to Part

formally file a complaint with the Federal
III of the Regulations of the F.E.C.

Elections Comission

1, The neg address, and telephone nuber of the complainant:

Theodore S, Weiss
132 Cannon House Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20515
202,-225-5635

2. Statement of violation:

The Robert R. Lewis For Congress Committee and Robert R.
Lewis, individually (N.Y., 20th C.D., 1978), have willfully
violated the statutes, rules, and regulations governing
federal election campain disclosure in that each has failed
to file required financial reports with the F.E.,C. since the
July 10, 1978 report, resulting in violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Act, as amended, and the Internal Revenue
Code, as amended.

3. Documentation of the allegations of the complaint is contained
in the official records of the F.E.C.

4. The complainant is a Member of Congress representing the 20th
Congressional District of New York, is not now a candidate for
public office, but was a candidate for public office in 1978
when this complaint first arose,

CITY OF WASHINGTON
DITITUP COLUMBIA

Sworn to: z-
THEODOR S. WEISS

Johnson
/rTO/'arPP'Th1c, Dist. of Co4 tL!hi1ja

-"at 30, 1979
OVkEWINMENT OPERATIONS: Ovunmu 1woanuAND~ IwmvnuA&. Nlow$ MAMuWMaAMNafhe

EDUCATION AND L.ABOR: a~mawrAav. SwcOw~ma VoctnowA. Emonor. 0 LIssm umw MAwASmAof RNATwoN 0 RWL@VMWW OPWORlUITIES
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